

Our ref: SSD-8926-PA-41

Izzet Anmak
Project Manager
Australian Turkish Maarif Foundation Limited
2 Percy Street
AUBURN, NSW 2144

26/03/2024

IMSA Gallipoli Campus Auburn (SSD-8926)
Revised Staging, Condition A11

Dear Mr Anmak

I refer to your revised Staging Report relating to Level 3 Landscaping works submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition A11 of SSD-8926. I acknowledge and thank you for your response to the request for additional information.

I note the key reasons for the revised Staging are due to a change of main Contractor Lloyd Group to Hindmarsh, and the subsequent delay in completing specific construction works. Also, I note the timing change from Stage 3A to Stage 2B for Level 3 Landscaping works is to avoid abortive works under Stage 3A which would also compromise the waterproofing integrity of the building.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Staging Report, Revision No. 1 dated 22 March 2024, under condition A11 of SSD-8926.

I remind you that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved Staging Report and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Please ensure you make the revised Staging Report publicly available on the project website as per condition A21 of the consent.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jeremy Martin on jeremy.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary